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339-34 (COR)

Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr.
Joe S. San Agustin

Relative to recognizing, commending, and acknowledging the distinguished
accomplishments and dedication of the late Honorable John Camacho Salas, Ph.D.,
former Senator, who was also the founding President of the Guam Community
College, a former President of the University of Guam, and a lifelong educator and
outstanding public figure whose actions, words and wisdom were an inspiration to all;
and to further expressing the sincere condolences of the people of Guam and I
Liheslaturan Guåhan  to the Salas family upon his passing.
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Clerks

From: Natasha Cepeda <natasha@toduguam.com>
Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 12:45 PM
To: phmaterials@guamlegislature.org
Cc: Guam Legislature Clerks Office; Protocol Guam Legislature; Management Information System
Subject: Presentation of Resolution No. 339-34 (COR)

February 2, 2018 
 
To:          All Senators 
 
From:     Sen. Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr. 
 
Subject:  Presentation of Resolution No. 339-34 (COR)   
 
Hafa Adai! 

Please join me in presenting Legislative Resolution No. 339-34 (COR) “Relative to recognizing, commending, 
and acknowledging the distinguished accomplishments and dedication of the late Honorable John Camacho 
Salas, Ph.D., former Senator, who was also the founding President of the Guam Community College, a former 
President of the University of Guam, and a lifelong educator and outstanding public figure whose actions, 
words and wisdom were an inspiration to all; and to further expressing the sincere condolences of the people 
of Guam and I Liheslaturan Guåhan to the Salas family upon his passing,” 
 
Presentation will take place during the State Funeral which begins at 9 am  in the Speaker Antonio R. 
Unpingco Legislative Session Hall, Guam Congress Building    
 
 
Si Yu'os Ma'ase  
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